GLENCOE PARK DISTRICT
('\ SPECIAL PROJECTS AND FACILITIES MEETING
' Tuesday, October 3, 2017
GLENCOE |mmediately following the Finance Committee of the Whole Meeting
- Takiff Center

Consistent with the requirements of the Illinois Compiled Statutes 5 ILCS 120/1
through 120/6 (Open Meetings Act), notices of this meeting were posted.
Meeting Location: Takiff Center, 999 Green Bay Road, Glencoe, IL 60022

AGENDA
I. Call to Order
I1. Roll Call
I11. Introduction of Bluff Beach Evaluation Team and an Overview of Scope of Project
IV. Matters from the Public
V. Other Business

VI. Adjournment

The Glencoe Park District is subject to the requirements of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990. Individuals
with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who require certain accommaodations in order to allow them to
observe and/or participate in this meeting, or who have questions regarding the accessibility of the meeting or
facilities, are asked to contact the Park District at 847-835-3030.

Executive Director Email: Isheppard@glencoeparkdistrict.com



INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: LISA SHEPPARD

SUBJECT: OCTOBER SPECIAL PROJECTS MEETING
DATE: SEPTEMBER 21, 2017

CC:

At the committee meeting, Altamanu will be on hand to introduce the Bluff Beach Evaluation
Team and present a brief overview of the scope of the project. All handouts will be presented at
the meeting.
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